
GIBBS M. SMITH INC. 
Peregrine Smith Books

Jan. 18, 1988

Eleanor Caponigro 
Eliot Porter

Dear Eleanor and Eliot:

I have been working on organizing the photographic 
material from Eliot for return to him. There 
are five items I am trying to locate.

1. The transparency used for the front jacket 
(Ruess arch). I think this may still be with 
the printer.

2. the transparency for page 41 and the prints for 
pages 39, 45, 49. Eleanor, do you remember at 
the proof stage when I did not send several 
originals due to an oversight, then,sent them 
later. I think the above 4 were those sent you 
later. Do you still have them or have they 
been returned to Eliot? Please let me know what 
you know about them, so I can trace them.

I will be sending the remainder of the material 
to Eliot in the next day or so.

/Best 
! ■ \
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